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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
November 6, 1974 P 44

RECOMMENDED TELEPHONE CALL

TOs JOE ALLBRITTON, Publisher of the
Washington Star-News

Date: Any time

Recommended by: Ollie Atkins

Purpose: To say '""Hello'" and welcome to the Capital

Background: Mr. Allbritton has recently purchased a

controlling interest in the Washington Star
Communications, Inc. The company has been
losing ground -~ especially the Star newspaper --
for several years.

Mr. Allbritton, Chief Executive Officer of the
Houston, Texas Citizens Bank and Trust Co.,
wanted to get into the newspaper business and

bring a more objective type of news reporting
into the field.

The company has the Star newspaper, WMAL radio
and television, radio and television stations in
Charleston, S.C., and Lynchburg, Va. It also runs
the Star Syndicate in New York City and Commercial
Electronics; ‘Inc.; ~Calif.

Talking Points: 1. Wish him well in this new venture.
Inquire how things look businesswise as the
company has been running down hill.

3. Tell him too many media operations, especially
newspapers have gone out of business or had to
merge with the competition. It is better for the
business and for the people to have a choice of
newspapers.

Date of submission: November 6, 1974

ACTION  president called November 11, 1974 at 5:49 p. m,




- THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 14, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: OLLIE ATKINS

FROM: - JERRY ‘;’

Your recommended telephone call to Joe Allbritton was approved
and the President called him on.November 11,





